



Commonwealth of Australia Gazette

No. A063/12, Tuesday, 17 July 2012

Published by ASIC

ASIC Gazette

From 1 July 2012, lists of companies to be deregistered under s601AA and 601AB of the Corporations Act 2001 will be published on the Insolvency notices website at insolvencynotices.asic.gov.au

Contents

Notices under Corporations Act 2001

12-0706	12-0727	12-0849	12-0852	12-0860	12-0861	12-0862	12-0866
12-0873	12-0880	12-0903	12-0906	12-0907	12-0913	12-0914	12-0915
12-0923	12-0924	12-0926	12-0927				

Company/Scheme deregistrations

Change of company type

RIGHTS OF REVIEW

Persons affected by certain decisions made by ASIC under the *Corporations Act 2001* and the other legislation administered by ASIC may have rights of review. ASIC has published Regulatory Guide 57 *Notification of rights of review* (RG57) and Information Sheet *ASIC decisions – your rights* (INFO 9) to assist you to determine whether you have a right of review. You can obtain a copy of these documents from the ASIC Digest, the ASIC website at www.asic.gov.au or from the Administrative Law Co-ordinator in the ASIC office with which you have been dealing.

ISSN 1445-6060 (Online version) ISSN 1445-6079 (CD-ROM version) Available from www.asic.gov.au Email gazette.publisher@asic.gov.au

© Commonwealth of Australia, 2012

This work is copyright. Apart from any use permitted under the *Copyright Act 1968*, all rights are reserved. Requests for authorisation to reproduce, publish or communicate this work should be made to: Gazette Publisher, Australian Securities and Investment Commission, GPO Box 9827, Melbourne Vic 3001

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraphs 741(1)(a), 911A(2)(l), 992B(1)(a), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) – Exemptions

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraphs 741(1)(a), 911A(2)(l), 992B(1)(a), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0706.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on the date of gazettal.

Exemption

- 4. VDM Group Limited ACN 109 829 334 (the *issuer*) does not have to comply with:
 - (a) Parts 6D.2 and 6D.3 (except section 736) of the Act where the issuer makes an eligible offer for the issue of Performance Rights under the Plan on the conditions set out in paragraph 6 and for so long as the conditions are met;
 - (b) Part 7.9 of the Act where the issuer:
 - (i) makes an eligible offer;
 - (ii) offers to arrange for the issue of financial products under an eligible offer:
 - (iii)issues a financial product under an eligible offer; or
 - (iv)makes a recommendation to acquire Performance Rights under the Plan;
 - (c) the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence under subsection 911A(1) of the Act for:
 - (i) the provision of a financial service consisting of general advice reasonably given in connection with an offer under the Plan (including any general advice given in the offer document) where the issuer ensures that the offer document for the offer includes a statement to the effect that any advice given by the person in connection with the offer is general advice only, and that employees should consider obtaining their own financial product advice from an independent person who is licensed by ASIC to give such advice;

- (ii) the provision of a custodial or depository service in connection with an offer under the Plan where the issuer or wholly-owned subsidiary of the issuer performs their duties in good faith and has sufficient resources to perform those duties;
- (iii)dealing in a financial product in the course or providing a custodial or depository service covered by subparagraph (ii); and
- (iv)dealing in a financial product in connection with an offer under the Plan where any acquisition by purchase or disposal of the product (by the issuer or a related body corporate) occurs either:
 - (A) through a person who holds an Australian financial services licence authorising the holder to deal in financial products; or
 - (B) outside this jurisdiction and through a person who is licensed or otherwise authorised to deal in financial products in the relevant place; and
- (d) sections 736 and 992A of the Act in relation to an offer under the Plan made in the course of, or because of, unsolicited meetings or telephone calls reasonably held or made in connection with the offer.
- 5. Under paragraph 1020F(1)(b) of the Act, ASIC exempts a financial product that is the subject of an eligible offer covered by paragraph 4 from Part 7.9 of the Act where:
 - (a) a recommendation is made that a person to whom such an offer has been made, acquire the financial product as a retail client; and
 - (b) the person who made the recommendation is not aware, and ought not reasonably to be aware, that any of the conditions set out in this instrument have not been met.

Where this instrument applies

- 6. This instrument applies where the issuer:
 - (a) meets the requirements (including, for the avoidance of doubt, definitions) of ASIC Class Order [CO 03/184] (the *class order*) as in force on the date of this instrument and as amended from time to time by a disallowable legislative instrument within the meaning of the *Legislative Instrument Act 2003*, except the definition of:
 - (i) 'eligible employee' in paragraph 8 of the Interpretation;
 - (ii) 'eligible offer' in paragraph 9 of the Interpretation; and
 - (iii)'offer document' in paragraph 15 of the Interpretation; and

- (b) would meet the requirements of the class order if the definition of an 'eligible employee' in paragraph 8 of the Interpretation was to read:
 - "8. "eligible employee" means, in relation to the issuer, a person who is at the time of an offer under the Plan:
 - (a) a full or part-time employee of the issuer or of an associated body corporate of the issuer;
 - (b) a director of the issuer, or of a related body corporate of the issuer, who holds a salaried employment or office in the issuer or in a related body corporate;" and
- (c) would meet the requirements of the class order if the definition of an 'eligible offer' in paragraph 9 of the Interpretation was to read:
 - "9. "eligible offer" means an offer for issue or sale of:
 - (a) fully-paid shares in an issuer in the same class as shares which have been quoted on the ASX throughout the 12 month period immediately before the offer without suspension for more than a total of:
 - (i) where the offer is made on or before 27 October 2012, 77 trading days during the 12 month period immediately before the offer; or
 - (ii) where the offer is made after 27 October 2012, 2 trading days during the 12 month period immediately before the offer; or
 - (b) performance rights in relation to shares referred to in paragraph (a), made under the Plan as extended to eligible employees only of the issuer;" and
- (c) would meet the requirements of the class order if, in the definition of an 'offer document' in paragraph 15 of the Interpretation, subparagraphs 15(c) and (d) were to read:
 - "(c) specifies in respect of the performance rights or the shares to which the performance rights relate:
 - (i) the acquisition price in Australian dollars;
 - (ii) where the acquisition price is specified in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price at the date of the eligible offer; or
 - (iii) where the acquisition price is to be worked out in the future under a formula, the Australian dollar or Australian dollar equivalent of that price were the formula applied at the date of the eligible offer; and
 - (d) includes an undertaking, and an explanation of the way in which, the issuer who has a registered office in this jurisdiction will, during the

period which an eligible employee may acquire the shares, within a reasonable period of the employee requesting, make available to the employee:

- (i) the current market price (or, where that price is denominated in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price) of the shares to which the performance rights relate; and
- (ii) where subparagraph (c)(ii) or (iii) applies, the information referred to in that subparagraph as updated to that date."; and
- (d) would meet the requirements of the class order if, in the Interpretation, the following definition was inserted:
 - "16A."performance right" means a right to subscribe for and/or acquire one fully paid ordinary share in the capital of an issuer, where no consideration is payable for the exercise of the right to subscribe for and/or acquire such a share.".

Conditions

7. The issuer must comply with the conditions of the class order.

Interpretation

8. In this instrument:

ASX means the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691.

Plan means the VDM Group Limited Long Term Executive Incentive Plan, the terms of which are substantially in the same form as those provided to ASIC by Clayton Utz (on behalf of the issuer) on 28 June 2012.

Performance Right means a right to subscribe for and/or acquire one share on the terms set out in the Plan, where no consideration is payable for the exercise of the right to subscribe for and/or acquire a share.

Dated this 12th day of July 2012

Signed by Yu-chin Hsu





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Samson Capital Pty Ltd ACN 085265596 ("the Licensee") 20 Powell Street South Yarra VIC 3141

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 269285 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 9 July 2012.

Signed

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 —Paragraph 601QA(1)(b) – Variation

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001.

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0849.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences upon execution.

Variation

4. ASIC instrument 11-0183 is varied by replacing the definition of "Schemes" in the Interpretation section of the instrument with the following definition:

"Schemes mean:

- Australian Unity High Yield Mortgage Trust ARSN 113 151 705; and
- 2. Australian Unity Wholesale High Yield Mortgage Trust ARSN 113 151 947.",

which deletes the reference to the Discovery Investment Services Core Income Fund ARSN 122 452 457 (*DISCI Fund*) originally contained in paragraph 3 of the definition of "Schemes" in the Interpretation section of the instrument.

Where this instrument applies

5. Australian Unity Funds Management Limited ACN 071 497 115 as responsible entity for the DISCI Fund, must notify all members of the DISCI Fund in writing, electronically or via its main website, within 5 business days of the date of this instrument, that the relief under ASIC instrument 11-0183 no longer applies to the DISCI Fund.

Dated this 29th day of June 2012

Signed by Hamish Ratten

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 655A(1) – Exemption

Enabling Legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission makes this instrument under paragraph 655A(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument [12/0852].

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on the day it is signed.

Exemption

4. Norton Gold Fields Limited ACN 112 287 797 (*Norton*) does not have to comply with section 638 of the Act to the extent that subsection 638(1A) of the Act has the effect that a target's statement must contain information that is known to Mr Xianhui Zeng of 22/F, Haifu Center, 599 Sishui Dao, Hull, Xlamen 361016 China.

Where this instrument applies

- 5. This exemption applies where:
 - a. Norton and Jinyu (H.K) International Mining Limited (*Jinyu*) publicly announced an off-market takeover bid by Jinyu for Norton on 31 May 2012;
 - b. Mr Xianhui Zeng is an employee of Jinyu and director of Norton;
 - c. Norton has advised ASIC that Mr Xianhui Zeng has not at any time been involved in relation to, or the consideration of, Norton's response to the offmarket bid by Jinyu;
 - d. Norton has advised ASIC that it will include in the target's statement information about the reasons for, and effect of, this instrument.

Dated 3 July 2012

Signed by Kyle Wright

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 1020F(1)(c) - Declaration

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraph 1020F(1)(c) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0860.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on 06 July 2012.

Declaration

- 4. Division 2 of Part 7.9 of the Act applies to State Street Global Advisors, Australia Services Limited ACN 108 671 441 (*Responsible Entity*) in its capacity as the responsible entity of SPDR S&P/ASX Australian Government Bond Fund ARSN 159 002 801 and SPDR S&P/ASX Australian Bond Fund ARSN 159 002 623 (each a *Scheme*) as if:
 - a. subsection 1013FA(1) is modified or varied by omitting "." and substituting:

"or an interest in a registered scheme:

- (a) in relation to which each Product Disclosure Statement prepared by the responsible entity of the registered scheme contains a statement to the effect that the responsible entity will comply with the provisions of this Act that apply to an unlisted disclosing entity as if the undertaking to which interests in the managed investment scheme relates were a disclosing entity that was subject to those provisions; and
- (b) that would be a continuously quoted security if the class of interests that includes the interest were ED securities during the period when interests in that class were quoted on a financial market.";
- b. subsection 1016D(1)(b) is modified or varied by omitting "." and substituting "; or":
- c. new paragraph 1016D(1)(c) is inserted as follows:
 - "(c) an application for quotation of the product has been made to the operator of that market no later than 7 days after the date of the issue of the product (if required by the operator).";

- d. paragraphs 1016D(2)(a) and (b) were omitted;
- e. new paragraphs 1016D(2)(a) and (b) are inserted as follows:
 - "(a) an application for quotation of the product has not been made, if required, to the operator of that market for the taking of such action as is necessary to enable financial products of that kind to be traded on that market within 7 days of the date of issue of the product; or
 - (b) the product is not able to be traded on that market at the end of 3 months after the date of issue of the product";
- f. in subparagraph 1016E(1)(b)(i), after "(see subsection (4))", insert "or no later than 7 days after the date of the issue of the product if required"; and
- g. in subparagraph 1016E(1)(b)(ii), after "the relevant date", insert "or the date of issue of the product".

Where this instrument applies

- 5. Interests in the Scheme are AQUA Products under the operating rules of the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691 (ASX) as at the date of this instrument, that are or will be quoted on that financial market.
- 6. The Responsible Entity offers interests in the Scheme under a Product Disclosure Statement lodged with ASIC that discloses the full particulars of the issue of the financial product including:
 - a. the timing arrangements in relation to the quotation of newly issued financial products on ASX;
 - b. that no later than 5 business days after the last business day of each calendar month, the Responsible Entity will make a notification to ASX of the Scheme's total number of units on issue; and
 - c. the maximum time in which the issuer will hold application moneys before issuing the financial products to applicants.

Dated: 6th day of July 2012.

Englagers (

Sigged by Dulce T. Asensi

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 1020F(1)(a) - Exemption

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission makes this instrument under paragraphs 1020F(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0861.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on 06 July 2012.

Exemption

4. State Street Global Advisors, Australia Services Limited ACN 108 671 441 (*Responsible Entity*) in its capacity as the responsible entity of SPDR S&P/ASX Australian Government Bond Fund ARSN 159 002 801 and SPDR S&P/ASX Australian Bond Fund ARSN 159 002 623 (each a *Scheme*) does not have to comply with section 1017B of the Act.

Condition

5. Responsible Entity must comply with the provisions of the Act that apply to an unlisted disclosing entity as if the Scheme is a disclosing entity.

Dated: 6th of July 2012.

Signed by Dulce T. Asensi

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Page 1 of 1

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 601QA(1)(a) - Exemption

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0862.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on 6 July 2012.

Exemption

4. State Street Global Advisors, Australia Services Limited ACN 108 671 441 (*Responsible Entity*) in its capacity as the responsible entity of SPDR S&P/ASX Australian Government Bond Fund ARSN 159 002 801 and SPDR S&P/ASX Australian Bond Fund ARSN 159 002 623 (each a *Scheme*) do not have to comply with paragraph 601FC(1)(d) of the Act.

Where this instrument applies

- 5. Only an Authorised Participant that is a Qualifying Australian Resident is permitted to redeem interest in the Scheme.
- 6. The Responsible Entity is required under the Tax Act to withhold tax from a member because that member redeemed units in the Scheme.

Condition

- 7. The Responsible Entity must ensure that the Product Disclosure Statement for the Scheme must include the full particulars of how the Responsible Entity may treat members of the same class differently as permitted by this instrument.
- 8. The interest in the Scheme must remain admitted to Trading Status on the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691 (ASX) as AQUA Products under the operating rules of that financial market.

Interpretation

9. In this instrument

Authorised Participant means a Trading Participant approved by the Responsible Entity for redeeming interests in the Scheme.

Qualifying Australian Resident means, as at a particular time, any person or entity who satisfies all of the following requirements:

- (a) either:
 - i. the person or entity provides the Responsible Entity, in a form acceptable to the Responsible Entity, with an undertaking that they:
 - (A) have been an Australian resident for the purposes of the Tax Act continuously from the beginning of the relevant financial year until that time; and
 - (B) will continue to be an Australian resident for the purposes of the Tax Act at all times from that time until the end of the relevant financial year; or
 - ii. the Responsible Entity reasonably determines that the person or entity:
 - (A) is an Australian resident for the purposes of the Tax Act continuously from the beginning of the relevant financial year until that time; and
 - (B) will continue to be an Australian resident for the purposes of the Tax Act at all times from that time until the end of the relevant financial year;
- (b) the Responsible Entity, or any person who keeps records on behalf of the Responsible Entity, does not hold any records with an address for the person or entity which is outside Australia; and
- (c) the person or entity has not authorised the Responsible Entity to pay any amounts to the person or entity to a place or an account located outside Australia.

Tax Act means the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936 (as amended) (1936 Act), the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 (as amended) (1997 Act) or both the 1936 Act and the 1997 Act, as appropriate.

Trading Participant has the same meaning as defined in the ASX Operating Rules as at the date of this instrument.

Trading Status has the same meaning as defined in the ASX Operating Rules as at the date of this instrument.

Dated: 6th day of July 2012.

Sagned by Dulce T. Asensi





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: The Resort Torquay (Management) Pty Ltd ACN 112 254 216 ("the Licensee") PO Box 5295 Burnley Vic 3121

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 289106 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 9 July 2012

Signed





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Headland Global Investment Management Pty Limited ACN 128 596 412 ("the Licensee") 295 Tyagarah Road Byron Bay NSW 2481

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 321548 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 5 July 2012

Signed





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Agau Capital Pty Ltd

ACN: 119 056 147 ("the Licensee")

3 Cranbrook Avenue Roseville NSW 2069

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 306152 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 10 July 2012.

Signed

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 920E OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

Notice is given under section 920E of the Corporations Act 2001 that the Australian Securities and Investments Commission has made a banning order in the terms set out below, which order took effect on 4 July 2012

AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION IN THE MATTER OF PHILLIP MURRAY PADDISON

BANNING ORDER UNDER SECTIONS 920A AND 920B OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

To: Phillip Murray Paddison

11 Arthur Street

MAYFIELD NSW 2304

TAKE NOTICE that under s920A(1)(c) and s920B(2) of the Corporations Act 2001 the Australian Securities and Investments Commission prohibits Phillip Murray Paddison from providing any financial services permanently.

Dated this 28th day of June 2012

Casandra Franças

Signed:

Delegate of the Australian Securities &

Investments Commission

Your attention is drawn to subsection 920C(2) of the Corporations Act 2001 which provides that a person must not engage in conduct which breaches a banning order that has been made against the person. Contravention of subsection 920C(2) is an offence.

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act - Paragraph 1020F(1)(a) - Exemption

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission makes this instrument under paragraph 1020F(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001(the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0906

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on 9 July 2012.

Exemption

4. UBS does not have to comply with subsection 1020B(2) of the Act in relation to a sale (the *exempt sale*) of securities.

Where exemption applies

- 5. The exemption applies where:
 - (a) UBS is a borrower of securities under a securities lending arrangement with a lender on terms under which:
 - (i) UBS is obliged to vest property (which may include securities (collateral securities)) in the lender or a person (nominated person) nominated by the lender as collateral for securing the obligations of UBS under the arrangement; and
 - (ii) in relation to any collateral securities that have been vested, UBS has a right to recall the collateral securities or equivalent securities from the lender or the nominated person and, on exercise of that right, to have the collateral securities or equivalent securities vested in UBS by a specified time; and
 - (b) at the time UBS purports to vest the collateral securities in the lender or the nominated person under the securities lending arrangement, UBS has a presently exercisable and unconditional right to vest the collateral securities in the lender or the nominated person; and
 - (c) the exempt sale is a bona fide sale by UBS of the collateral securities or equivalent securities in circumstances where, at the time of the sale, UBS does not have a presently exercisable and unconditional right to vest the collateral securities or equivalent securities in a buyer.

Condition

- 6. UBS must take all reasonable steps to exercise their right to recall the collateral securities or equivalent securities under the securities lending arrangement and to have the securities vested in UBS to enable UBS to vest, by the following times, the securities in the buyer to which the exempt sale relates:
 - (i) where the sale is subject to the operating rules of a clearing and settlement facility—by the time required by those rules;
 - (ii) otherwise—by the time agreed by UBS and the buyer.

Interpretation

7. In this instrument:

securities lending arrangement means:

- (a) an arrangement under which:
 - (i) one entity (the *lender*) agrees that it will:
 - (A) deliver securities to another entity (the *borrower*) or to an entity nominated by the borrower; and
 - (B) vest title in those securities in the entity to which they are delivered; and
 - (ii) the borrower agrees that it will, after the lender does the things mentioned in subparagraph (i):
 - (A) deliver the securities (or equivalent securities) to the lender or to an entity nominated by the lender; and
 - (B) vest title in those securities (or those equivalent securities) in the entity to which they are delivered; or
- (b) an arrangement under which:
 - (i) securities are held by one entity (the *borrower*) or an entity nominated by the borrower, on behalf of another entity (the *lender*); and
 - (ii) the lender agrees that the borrower may deal in the securities on its own behalf or on behalf of a person; and
 - (iii) the borrower agrees that it will at some future time:
 - (A) deliver the securities (or equivalent securities) to the lender or to an entity nominated by the lender; and

(B) vest title in those securities (or those equivalent securities) in the entity to which they are delivered.

security includes a managed investment product.

sell has a meaning affected by subsection 1020B(7) of the Act.

UBS means:

- (a) UBS AG ARBN 088 129 613;
- (b) UBS Securities Australia Limited ACN 008 586 481;
- (c) UBS Ltd, a body corporate formed or incorporated under the law of the United Kingdom.

Dated this 9 date of July 2012

Signed by Nicole Pyner





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 741(1) - Declaration

Enabling legislation

 The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under subsection 741(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0907.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on 10 July 2012.

Declaration

- 4. Chapter 6D of the Act applies to Swift Resources Limited ACN 154 593 503 (the *Issuer*) as if Part 6D.2 were modified or varied as follows:
 - (a) omit paragraph 723(3)(b), substitute:
 - "(b) the securities are not admitted to quotation within 3 months after the later of:
 - (i) the date of the disclosure document; and
 - (ii) the date of the latest supplementary disclosure document for the offer lodged with ASIC which:
 - (A) discloses that the securities are not admitted to quotation;
 and
 - (B) gives applicants 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid";
 - (b) in paragraph 724(1)(a), omit the words "and that condition is not satisfied within 4 months after the date of the disclosure document", substitute:
 - "and that condition is not satisfied within 4 months after the later of:
 - (iii) the date of the disclosure document; and
 - (iv) the date of the latest supplementary disclosure document for the offer lodged with ASIC which:
 - (A) discloses that the condition has not been satisfied; and
 - (B) gives applicants 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid";

- (c) omit subparagraph 724(1)(b)(ii), substitute:
 - "(ii) the securities are not admitted to quotation within 3 months after the later of:
 - (A) the date of the disclosure document; and
 - (B) the date of the latest supplementary disclosure document for the offer lodged with ASIC that discloses that the securities are not admitted to quotation and gives applicants 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid"; and
- (d) after subsection 724(1A), insert:
 - "(1B) Where a supplementary disclosure document of the kind referred to in subparagraphs (1)(a)(iv) or (1)(b)(ii)(B) is lodged with ASIC, the person offering the securities must give the applicants:
 - (i) that supplementary disclosure document; and
 - (ii) 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid."

Where this instrument applies

5. This instrument applies in relation to an offer or issue of securities of the Issuer under a disclosure document lodged with ASIC on 26 April 2012 where the Issuer has lodged a supplementary disclosure document on or after the date of this instrument which describes the need for, and effect of, the relief provided in this instrument.

Dated this 10th day of July 2012

Signed by Lorraine Mizzl

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Paragraphs 601QA(1)(a), 741(1)(a), 911A(2)(l), 992B(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(a) — Exemption

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) makes this instrument under paragraphs 601QA(1)(a), 741(1)(a), 911A(2)(1), 992B(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(a) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0913.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on gazettal.

Exemption

- 4. ASIC exempts Konecranes plc (a foreign company which is registered in Finland and is listed on the NASDAQ OMX Helsinki Stock Exchange) (the issuer) or a related body of the issuer, from Parts 6D.2 and 6D.3 (except section 736), and Part 7.9, where the issuer:
 - (a) makes an eligible offer;
 - (b) offers to arrange for the issue of financial products under an eligible offer;
 - (c) issues a financial product under an eligible offer,

that involves a contribution plan but does not involve the issuer or any associated body corporate offering any eligible employee of the issuer a loan or similar financial assistance for the purpose of, or in connection with, the acquisition of financial products to which the offer relates, on the conditions set out in paragraph 11 of this instrument and for so long as the conditions are met

- 5. ASIC exempts a financial product that is the subject of an eligible offer from Part 7.9 of the Act where:
 - (a) a recommendation is made (by a person other than the issuer) that a person to whom an eligible offer has been made acquire the financial product as a retail client; and

- (b) the person who made the recommendation is not aware, and ought not reasonably to be aware, that any of the conditions set out in this instrument have not been met.
- 6. For the avoidance of doubt, ASIC exempts the issuer, which operates a managed investment scheme only by reason of operating a contribution plan relating to an eligible offer to which paragraph (a) relates, from section 601ED in relation to the operation of that managed investment scheme.
- 7. ASIC exempts the issuer from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of a financial service consisting of general advice reasonably given in connection with an offer referred to in paragraph 4 of this instrument (including any general advice given in the offer document) where the offer document for the offer includes a statement to the effect that any advice given by the issuer in connection with the offer is general advice only, and that employees should consider obtaining their own financial product advice from an independent person who is licensed by ASIC to give such advice.
- 8. ASIC exempts:
 - (a) the issuer; and
 - (b) any associate of the issuer,

from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of the following financial services:

- (c) the provision of a custodial or depositary service in connection with an eligible offer covered by paragraph 4 of this instrument where the provider of the service performs their duties in good faith and has sufficient resources to perform those duties; and
- (d) dealing in a financial product in the course of providing a custodial or depositary service covered by paragraph (c); and
- (e) dealing in a financial product in connection with an eligible offer covered by paragraph 4 of this instrument where any acquisition by purchase or disposal of the product (by the issuer or an associate of the issuer) occurs either:
 - through a person who holds an Australian financial services licence authorising the holder to deal in financial products or a dealers licence issued under the old Corporations Act authorising the holder to deal in securities; or
 - (ii) outside this jurisdiction and through a person who is licensed or otherwise authorised to deal in financial products in the relevant place.
- 9. ASIC exempts the issuer from sections 736, 992A and 992AA in relation to offers made in the course of, or because of, unsolicited meetings or telephone calls

reasonably held or made in connection with the offer covered by paragraph 4 of this instrument.

Where this instrument applies

- 10. This instrument applies where the issuer:
 - (a) meets the requirements (including, for the avoidance of doubt, definitions) of ASIC Class Order CO 03/184 (the *class order*) as in force on the date of this instrument and as amended from time to time by a disallowable legislative instrument within the meaning of the *Legislative Instrument Act 2003*, except the definition of:
 - (i) 'approved foreign market' in paragraph 3 of the Interpretation; and
 - (b) would meet the requirements of the class order if the definition of an 'approved foreign market' in paragraph 3 of the Interpretation included the following financial market:
 - (i) NASDAQ OMX Helsinki Stock Exchange.

Conditions

11. The issuer must comply with the conditions of the class order.

Dated this 10th day of July 2012

Signed by James Mason

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Page 3 of 3

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 655A(1)(b) – Declaration

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraph 655A(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument [12-0914].

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on 10 July 2012.

Declaration

4. Chapter 6 of the Act applies to Allegis Group, Inc (*Body*) as if subsection 609(7) of the Act was omitted and replaced with the following:

"A person does not have a relevant interest in securities merely because of an agreement if the agreement:

- (a) is conditional on:
 - (i) a resolution under item 7 in the table in section 611 being passed; or
 - (ii) ASIC exempting the acquisition under the agreement from the provisions of this Chapter under section 655A; and
- (b) does not confer any control over, or power to substantially influence, the exercise of a voting right attached to the securities; and
- (c) does not restrict disposal of the securities for more than 4 months from the date when the agreement is entered into.

The person acquires a relevant interest in the securities when the condition referred to in paragraph (a) is satisfied."

2

12-0914

Where this instrument applies

- 5. This declaration applies:
 - (a) in relation to the agreement entered into between the Body, Morgan & Banks Investments Pty Ltd ACN 001 689 381 (MBI), Perbec Pty Ltd ACN 158 551 574 and Pergal Pty Ltd ACN 158 366 155 on 25 May 2012 (the Framework Agreement) in relation to a proposal under which the Body and MBI would seek to acquire all of the shares in Talent2 International Ltd ACN 000 737 744 (Talent2) which MBI and its associates do not already own by scheme of arrangement under Part 5.1 of the Act;
 - (b) where the Framework Agreement was disclosed to the market on the markets announcements platform operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691 (ASX), in respect of Talent2, on 29 May 2012; and
 - (c) where the Body has given written notice of the granting and effect of this instrument to Talent2 for release to the market on the markets announcements platform operated by ASX.

Dated this 10th day of July 2012

Signed by David Nguyen

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 655A(1) – Revocation and Exemption

Enabling Legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission makes this instrument under paragraph 655A(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument [12/0915].

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on the day it is signed.

Revocation

4. ASIC instrument [12/0852] dated 3 July 2012 is revoked.

Exemption

5. Norton Gold Fields Limited ACN 112 287 797 (Norton) does not have to comply with section 638 of the Act to the extent that subsection 638(1A) of the Act has the effect that a target's statement must contain information that is known to Mr Xianhui Zeng of 22/F, Haifu Center, 599 Sishui Dao, Hull, Xlamen 361016 China (Mr Zeng).

Where this instrument applies

- 6. This exemption applies where:
 - a. Norton and Zijin Mining Group Co., Ltd (Zijin) (a company incorporated in China) of No.1 Zijin Road, Shanghai Country, Fujian Province, China publicly announced an off-market takeover bid (through a wholly owned subsidiary, Jinyu (H.K) International Mining Limited (Jinyu)) for Norton on 31 May 2012;
 - b. Mr Xianhui Zeng is an employee of Zijin and director of Norton;
 - Norton has advised ASIC that Mr Xianhui Zeng has not at any time been involved in relation to, or the consideration of, Norton's response to the offmarket bid by Jinyu;
 - d. Norton has advised ASIC that it will include in the target's statement information about the reasons for, and effect of, this instrument.

Dated 10 July 2012

Signed by Kyle Wright as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission.





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: 5Star Underwriting Agency Pty Ltd ACN 076 884 181 (the Licensee")

433 Logan Road

Stones Corner QLD 4120

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 247073 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 12th day of July 2012

Signed





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Cemac Pty Ltd

ACN 087 238 837 ("the Licensee")

433 Logan Road

Stones Corner QLD 4120

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 241454 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 12th day of July 2012

Signed

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraphs 741(1)(a), 911A(2)(l) and 992B(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) – Exemptions

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraphs 741(1)(a), 911A(2)(1), 992B(1)(a),1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0926.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on the date of gazettal.

Exemption

- 4. Millennium Minerals Limited ACN 003 257 556 (the *issuer*) does not have to comply with:
 - (a) Parts 6D.2 and 6D.3 (except section 736) of the Act where the issuer makes an eligible offer for the issue of Performance Rights under the Plan;
 - (b) Part 7.9 of the Act where the issuer:
 - (i) makes an eligible offer;
 - (ii) offers to arrange for the issue of financial products under an eligible offer;
 - (iii) issues a financial product under an eligible offer; or
 - (iv)makes a recommendation to acquire Performance Rights under the Plan;
 - (c) the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence under subsection 911A(1) of the Act for:
 - (i) the provision of a financial service consisting of general advice reasonably given in connection with an eligible offer under the Plan (including any general advice given in the offer document) where the offer document for the eligible offer includes a statement to the effect that any advice given by the person in connection with the eligible offer is general advice only;

- (ii) the provision of a custodial or depository service in connection with an eligible offer under the Plan where the issuer or wholly-owned subsidiary of the issuer performs their duties in good faith and has sufficient resources to perform those duties;
- (iii)dealing in a financial product in the course or providing a custodial or depository service covered by subparagraph (ii); and
- (iv)dealing in a financial product in connection with an eligible offer under the Plan where any acquisition by purchase or disposal of the product (by the issuer or a related body corporate) occurs either:
 - (A) through a person who holds an Australian financial services licence authorising the holder to deal in financial products; or
 - (B) outside this jurisdiction and through a person who is licensed or otherwise authorised to deal in financial products in the relevant place; and
- (d) sections 736 and 992A of the Act in relation to an eligible offer under the Plan made in the course of, or because of, unsolicited meetings or telephone calls reasonably held or made in connection with the eligible offer.
- 5. Under paragraph 1020F(1)(b) of the Act, ASIC exempts a financial product that is the subject of an eligible offer covered by paragraph 4 from Part 7.9 of the Act where:
 - (a) a recommendation is made that a person to whom such an offer has been made, acquire the financial product as a retail client; and
 - (b) the person who made the recommendation is not aware, and ought not reasonably to be aware, that any of the conditions set out in this instrument have not been met.

Where this instrument applies

- 6. This instrument applies where the issuer:
 - (a) meets the requirements (including, for the avoidance of doubt, definitions) of ASIC Class Order [CO 03/184] (the *class order*) as in force on the date of this instrument and as amended from time to time by a disallowable legislative instrument within the meaning of the *Legislative Instrument Act* 2003, except the definition of:
 - (i) 'eligible employee' in paragraph 8 of the Interpretation;

- (ii) 'eligible offer' in paragraph 9 of the Interpretation; and
- (iii) 'offer document' in paragraph 15 of the Interpretation; and
- (b) would meet the requirements of the class order if the definition of an 'eligible employee' in paragraph 8 of the Interpretation was to read:
 - "8." eligible employee" means, in relation to the issuer, a person who is at the time of an eligible offer under the Plan:
 - (a) a full or part-time employee of the issuer or of a related body corporate of the issuer; or
 - (b) a director of the issuer, or of a related body corporate of the issuer, who holds a salaried employment or office in the issuer or in a related body corporate; or
 - (c) a contractor which is:
 - (i) an individual that has:
 - (A) performed work for the issuer, or a related body corporate of the issuer, for more than 12 months; and
 - (B) received 80% or more of their income in the preceding year from the issuer or a related body corporate of the issuer; or
 - (ii) a company where each of the following are satisfied in relation to the company:
 - (A) throughout the previous 12 months, the company has had a contract in place with the issuer, or a related body corporate of the issuer, for the provision of the services of an individual (the *contracting individual*) to the issuer;
 - (B) the contracting individual has performed work for the issuer, or a related body corporate of the issuer, for more than 12 months;
 - (C) the contracting individual has been the only member of the company for more than 12 months; and
 - (D) more than 80% of the aggregate income of the company and the contracting individual from all sources (other than from each other) in the preceding 12 months was received from the issuer or a related body corporate of the issuer.

- (c) would meet the requirements of the class order if the definition of an 'eligible offer' in paragraph 9 of the Interpretation was to read:
 - "9. "eligible offer" means an offer for issue or sale of:
 - (a) fully-paid shares in an issuer in the same class as shares which have been quoted on the ASX throughout the 12 month period immediately before the offer without suspension for more than a total of 7 trading days during that period; or
 - (b) performance rights in relation to shares referred to in paragraph (a),
 - made under the Plan extended only to eligible employees of the issuer;" and
- (d) would meet the requirements of the class order if, in the definition of an 'offer document' in paragraph 15 of the Interpretation, subparagraphs 15(c) and (d) were to read:
 - "(c) specifies in respect of the performance rights or the shares to which the performance rights relate:
 - (i) the acquisition price in Australian dollars;
 - (ii) where the acquisition price is specified in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price at the date of the eligible offer; or
 - (iii) where the acquisition price is to be worked out in the future under a formula, the Australian dollar or Australian dollar equivalent of that price were the formula applied at the date of the eligible offer; and
 - (d) includes an undertaking, and an explanation of the way in which, the issuer who has a registered office in this jurisdiction will, during the period which an eligible employee may acquire the shares, within a reasonable period of the employee requesting, make available to the employee:
 - (i) the current market price (or, where that price is denominated in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price) of the shares to which the performance rights relate; and
 - (ii) where subparagraph (c)(ii) or (iii) applies, the information referred to in that subparagraph as updated to that date."; and

- (e) would meet the requirements of the class order if, in the Interpretation, the following definition was inserted:
 - "16A. "performance right" means a right to subscribe for and/or acquire one fully paid ordinary share in the capital of an issuer, where no consideration is payable for the exercise of the right to subscribe for and/or acquire such a share."

Conditions

7. The issuer must comply with the conditions of the class order.

Interpretation

8. In this instrument:

ASX means the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691.

Plan means the Millennium Minerals Limited Employee Share Scheme, the terms of which are substantially in the same form as those provided by Allion Legal to ASIC on 8 June 2012.

Performance Right means a right to subscribe for and/or acquire one share on the terms set out in the Plan, where no consideration is payable for the exercise of the right to subscribe for and/or acquire a share.

Dated this 12th day of July 2012

Signed by Abigail Ong

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 920E OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

Notice is given under s920E of the Corporations Act 2001 that the Australian Securities and Investments commission has made a banning order in the terms set out below, which order took effect on 10 July 2012.

AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES & INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF COLIN JAMES OBERG

BANNING ORDER UNDER SECTIONS 920A AND 920B OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

To: Colin James Oberg 68/54 Christie Street St Leonards NSW 2065

TAKE NOTICE that under sections 920A(1) and s920B(2) of the Corporations Act 2001 the Australian Securities & Investments Commission prohibits Colin James Oberg from providing any financial services permanently.

Dated this 4th day of July 2012

Signed:

Sarah Thrift

Delegate of the Australian Securities &

Investments Commission

Your attention is drawn to subsection 920C(2) of the Corporations Act 2001 which provides that a person must not engage in conduct which breaches a banning order that has been made against the person. Contravention of subsection 920C(2) is an offence.

Page 36 of 39

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PB(2)

ASIC may deregister the managed investment schemes listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this thirteenth day of July 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Scheme	ARSN
COLONIAL FIRST STATE PROPERTY OPPORTUNISTIC PARTNERSHIP NO.1	103 234 724
MOSAIC AGGRESSIVE FUND	115 121 652
THE GLOBAL VALUE INVESTORS FUND	089 508 878

Page 37 of 39

A063/12, Tuesday, 17 July 2012 Company/Scheme deregistrations

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(5)

ASIC has struck the foreign companies listed below off the register.

Dated this thirteenth day of July 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company ARBN

INTERSYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION 099 481 384

Page 38 of 39

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601CC(4)

ASIC has struck the registered Australian bodies listed below off the register.

Dated this thirteenth day of July 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company ARBN

ANOTHER WAY TO LOVE INCORPORATED
THE INCAPACITATED SERVICEMEN & WOMEN'S ASSOCIATION OF AUSTRALIA INCORPORATED

141 274 900 058 207 551 Corporations Act 2001 Subsection 164(3)

Change of company type

Notice is hereby given that ASIC will alter the registration details of the following companies 1 month after the publication of this notice, unless an order by a court or Administrative Appeals Tribunal prevents it from doing so.

APOLLO ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED ACN 122 393 748 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be ACCM AUSTRALIA PTY LTD ACN 122 393 748.

DACLAND CAPITAL PTY LTD ACN 141 161 533 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be DACLAND CAPITAL LIMITED ACN 141 161 533.

MULCAHY & CO SAVINGS AND LOANS PTY. LTD. ACN 147 240 079 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be MULCAHY & CO SAVINGS AND LOANS LIMITED ACN 147 240 079.

TRUENERGY HOLDINGS PTY LTD ACN 101 876 135 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be TRUENERGY HOLDINGS LIMITED ACN 101 876 135.

BOWEN GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY ACN 113 948 119 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be BOWEN GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD ACN 113 948 119.

ERIN RESOURCES (NIGERIA) PTY LTD ACN 155 445 506 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be ERIN RESOURCES (NIGERIA) LIMITED ACN 155 445 506.

STIRLING OPERATIONS LIMITED ACN 135 910 986 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be STIRLING OPERATIONS PTY LTD ACN 135 910 986.